From: Matt Hobby <matt.hobby@virgin.net>

Sent: 02 July 2024 14:46

To: Withers, Simon <Simon.Withers@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Birks, Colin <>

Subject: RE: DOC - Trewern Outdoor Education Centre 240889

Simon,

With regards to the bat & bird boxes, the client proposes to source these from the RSPB. To this
end, please see below links to the “RSPB Shop” for both types:

Bird boxes:
Bird Houses & Nesting Boxes for Wild Birds - RSPB Shop

Bat boxes:
Search Result for 'bat boxes' (rspb.org.uk)

Is this information sufficient to satisfy your requirements?

The comments regarding the boxes being more widely spaced are also noted.

Regards,

Matt Hobby
For Education Property Partnership
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